

MAYOR

James Dodge

VILLAGE CLERK

Mary Ryan Norwell

14700 S. Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462
(708)403-6100
orlandpark.org

**TRUSTEES**

William R. Healy

Cynthia Nelson Katsenes

Michael R. Milani

Dina M. Lawrence

John Lawler

Joanna M. Liotine Leafblad

November 4, 2025

Lynn Ann Hamed
Pyrotecnico Fireworks, Inc.
299 Wilson Road
New Castle, PA 16101

RE: NOTICE OF TERMINATION – PYRO-MUSICAL FIREWORK PRODUCTION

Dear Lynn Ann Hamad:

This notification is to inform you that effective November 4, 2025, the Village of Orland Park is terminating Pyrotecnico Fireworks, Inc. / Pyro-Musical Firework Production as defined in the Professional Services contract dated February 28, 2024.

Under Section 25 "Termination; Remedies", the Village has the right to terminate this agreement upon fifteen (15) days written notice

Thank you for your services for the Village.

Sincerely,

George Koczwar
Village Manager